

Jamberoo Public School Parents and Citizens Association

Meeting Minutes – 16 May 2018

Meeting Opened – 7:00pm – Chaired by Hana Papesch

Present – Jackie Hall, Hana Papesch, Naomi Poole, Chris Speirs, Kris Harris, A Stubbles, Nat Behl, Rebecca Binks, Nicole Reilly, Janine Wilkins

Apologies –Kendall Thomson, Susan Mills, Tash Tidswell

Item	Discussion	Action
Previous Minutes Matters arising	 New bags (covers) for gazebos – This is still ongoing. 	To Action – Jackie Hall/Paul Aquilina
	 OSHC -A survey will be sent out later this year and data sent to the Department to determine if it is feasible to have a third party operate at the school in 2019/2020. 	To Action – Chris Speirs
	 We had a vote on a quote received on a product called Happy Handz. This is a program involving sanitiser dispensers and educating students on hand hygiene. It was voted not to proceed with this. 	Moved – Jackie Hall 2 nd - Hana Papesch
	 Still waiting on outcomes from grants from Kiama Council, Stockland Shellharbour, Energy Australia and The Good Guys. Naomi will give an update in June. Grandparents day BBQ – Thank you Susan Mills for organising the Grandparents day BBQ. This was a great day and very successful raising \$624.00. 	Action – Naomi Poole
	 Kendall Thomson has looked into the show at the Roo Theatre and can't get anybody to call her regarding upcoming shows. Jackie Hall to try and get in contact with the Roo Theatre. 	Action – Naomi Poole
	 Bunnings BBQ – Kendall should have a date later this week for this fundraiser. Toilet Facilities - Asset Management has informed Chris that the walls cannot be painted, only surfaces that are currently painted may be upgraded. The question was asked about tiling over the brick walls and it was suggested to look into placing more lighting in the toilets, as they seem very dark and some students. 	Action – Kendall Thomson Action – Chris Speirs



Jamberoo Public School Parents and Citizens Association

Correspondence	 Happy Handz Quote Email from the Minnamurra Lions Club regarding a donation 	
Treasurer's report	Year to date Profit and LossYear to date Balance sheet	
Uniform shop report	Attached	
Principal's report	Attached	

General Business		
	 Minnamurra Lions Club have donated \$250 to the P & C to use on items that benefit all students. Still to determine what to use the money for. Jackie Hall is to run a BBQ at the Jamberoo Music Festival on Saturday 21 July from 11am to 5pm. Money raised from this fundraiser will go towards purchasing a TV and equipment for the library. Jackie to confirm details. 	Action – Jackie Hall
	 Hana Papesch to have a second hand clothes fundraiser to be held in term 4, on Tuesday 13 November 2018. 	To Action – Hana Papesch
	 Trivia night to be held on Saturday 25 August at Jamberoo Bowling Club. Jackie Hall to co-ordinate. 	To Action – Jackie Hall
	 To give \$100 to the Janssens family for Romany making state for soccer. Thank you to Nicole Poole for organising the Mothers' day stall this year. We raised \$750, what a great effort. 	To Action – Kris Harris
	 A note to be put on Dojo regarding Walking groups from school to the basketball courts reminding everyone of the procedure. 	To Action – Chris Speirs
	 Flyers advertising the school to be updated and available to hand out to playgroups, preschools and a letterbox drop. 	To Action – Chris Speirs
	Next Meeting: Wednesday, 20 June 2018- 7pm	Meeting closed 9.00pm